
444 Park Avenue 
New York, N.Y. 10022 
June 15, 1967 

Mr. Jonn G. Christian 
722 Montgomery Street 
San Francisco, California 

Dear Mr. Christian: 

This letter will constitute permission from Mr. 
Harold 

Weisberg and his duly appointed agent, John Star
r, for 

Mr. Jonn G. Christian to represent Mr. Harold We
isberg 

in all negotiations concerning the television, m
otion 

picture and dramatic rights to any and all of Mr
. Weis-

berg's works which concern themselves with the i
nvesti-

gation into the death of the late President, Joh
n F. 

Kennedy, such negotiation to be brought to a con
clusion 

only with the written permission of Mr. Harold W
eisberg 

and/or his agent, John Starr. 

Very truly yours, 

pki  

John Starr 

JS/gs 


